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TO:       Mayor Linda Gorton 

FROM:      Jason G. Wells, Fire Chief 

DATE:        October 10, 2023 

SUBJECT: UK College of Social Work Agreement with LFD Community Paramedicine 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

The Division of Fire and Emergency Services request authorization to renew agreement with the 
University of Kentucky, College of Social Work to remain a practicum site for students.  This 
program has strengthened the Community Paramedicine program by having students ride-along 
as part of their education. 

       

Why are you requesting? To allow students from the University of Kentucky, College of Social  

Work program ride with the Community Paramedicine program. 

 

Department needs this action completed because: This is a renewal agreement. The agreement 
allows for students from the College of Social Work to use the Community Paramedicine 
program as a practicum site.  The patients/clients that are served by the Community 
Paramedicine team benefit greatly from the knowledge that the students bring.   
 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? 

 The cost for this FY is: N/A 

 The cost for future FY is: N/A 

 

Are the funds budgeted? N/A 

File Number: L1127-23 

Director/Commissioner: Wells/Armstrong 


